
April 20, 2018 
 

 
TO:  All members of the Traffic Commission 
 
FROM: Rob Rothman and Jay Rubin, Co-Chairmen 
 
RE:  Traffic Commission Meeting –  May 
 
Please be advised that the next meeting of the Larchmont Traffic Commission will be held on Tuesday, May 8, 
2018, in the Conference Room at Village Hall. 
 

AGENDA 
 
1. Hearing those wishing to address the Commission  –   
 
2. Review of Communications -   
                 
3. Old Business  - Request for 4-way Pedestrian Crossing Cycle at B.P.R. & Beach Ave. 
          -   Parking Study – View final version 

        -  Lorenzen Street Speed Bump 
           -  Renovation Project Turtle Park 
             
4.  New Business  -   
  
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          
5.          Accident Reports   -     
   
 
6. Approval of Minutes –   April 10, 2018 
 
 
7.          Selection of next meeting dates and adjournment 
 
 

BY ORDER OF ROB ROTHMAN AND JAY RUBIN  
LARCHMONT TRAFFIC COMMISSION CO-CHAIRMEN 
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